
 
July 25, 2024 

 
Addendum #2 

BL064-24  
Supplemental Purchase of Public Safety Uniforms on an Annual Contract 

 
 

The question deadline has been extended through 3:00pm on Friday, July 26, 2024. 
 

The date to receive bids has been rescheduled for 2:50pm on Wednesday, July 31, 2024.  
 
Revisions: 
 

R1.  Section A (Police) has been revised. Please see the attached REVISED BID SCHEDULE. Please 
note: the Revised Bid Schedule only applies to Section A (Police). Please submit Section B 
using the original Invitation to Bid.  

 

R2.   Page 33, Section B, Line Item 29 of the Invitation to Bid. This line item requires patches to 

be sewn on, NOT silkscreening. 

DELETE:  Rain Gear, Men's Tactic High-Vis Parka, First Tactical Item #118505, 5.11 

– Item #48379 or equivalent, 10k waterproof shell, tool pocket on wearer's 

right side, Velcro panel for name tag, 7 pockets, 4.5 Ykk zippers, Prym 

snaps, Duraflex hardware, 100% nylon, fully seam-sealed, waterproof, 

breathable, bloodborne pathogen resistant fabric, lumbar pocket for triple 

adjustment hood, must be able to offer outer shell and softshell long 

jacket together or separately, "Sheriff" silkscreened in black on the back of 

the jacket in 4" letters and the Gwinnett County Sheriff logo silkscreened 

in black on the left chest. 

ADD:  Rain Gear, Men's Tactic High-Vis Parka, First Tactical Item #118505, 5.11 

– Item #48379 or equivalent, 10k waterproof shell, tool pocket on wearer's 

right side, Velcro panel for name tag, 7 pockets, 4.5 Ykk zippers, Prym 

snaps, Duraflex hardware, 100% nylon, fully seam-sealed, waterproof, 

breathable, bloodborne pathogen resistant fabric, lumbar pocket for triple 

adjustment hood, must be able to offer outer shell and softshell long 

jacket together or separately, Sheriff's Office patch sewn 1" from top of 

each shoulder, 4” letters and the Gwinnett County Sheriff logo patch in 

black on the left chest; patches will be provided by the Sheriff's Office. 

 
 
 



 
R2.   Page 33, Section B, Line Item 30 of the Invitation to Bid. This line item requires patches to 

be sewn on, NOT silkscreening. 

DELETE:  Rain Gear, Women's Tactic High-Vis Parka System, First Tactical Item 

#128505, 5.11 – Item #48379 or equivalent, 10k waterproof shell, tool 

pocket on wearer's right side, Velcro panel for name tag, 7 pockets, 4.5 

Ykk zippers, Prym snaps, Duraflex hardware, 100% nylon, fully seam-

sealed, waterproof, breathable, bloodborne pathogen resistant fabric, 

lumbar pocket for triple adjustment hood, must be able to offer outer shell 

and softshell long jacket together or separately, "Sheriff" silkscreened in 

black on the back of the jacket in 4" letters and the Gwinnett County 

Sheriff logo silkscreened in black on the left chest. 

ADD:  Rain Gear, Women's Tactic High-Vis Parka System, First Tactical Item 

#128505, 5.11 – Item #48379 or equivalent, 10k waterproof shell, tool 

pocket on wearer's right side, Velcro panel for name tag, 7 pockets, 4.5 

Ykk zippers, Prym snaps, Duraflex hardware, 100% nylon, fully seam-

sealed, waterproof, breathable, bloodborne pathogen resistant fabric, 

lumbar pocket for triple adjustment hood, must be able to offer outer shell 

and softshell long jacket together or separately, Sheriff's Office patch 

sewn 1" from top of each shoulder, 4” letters and the Gwinnett County 

Sheriff logo patch in black on the left chest; patches will be provided by 

the Sheriff's Office. 

 
Clarification: 
 

C1.  Delete Section B, Line Item 19, “Augusta Sportswear Longer Length Jersey Shorts, Style 915 or 
equivalent, Navy Blue, No Silkscreen” and replace with “Russell Basic Cotton Pocket Shorts, 
Style 25843M or equivalent, Navy Blue, No Silkscreen” 

 
C2.  For Section A, the approximate annual quantities listed in the Revised Bid Schedule are the 

average annual quantities over the life of the contract. Due to uniform redesign, quantities for 
year 1 will be higher than the listed average. During year 1, the Police intends to supply 
approximately 4 uniforms per 700 staff members. 

 
C3.   Artwork is provided in the attached Graphics Appendix. Artwork may be changed or added 

throughout the life of the contract. At times, the awarded supplier may be asked to assist in 
the design of artwork (including thread color). All artwork remains the property of Gwinnett 
County Board of Commissioners and upon completion of this contract shall be returned to the 
appropriate user department. 
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Please see the below summation of questions and answers for the above solicitation.  
 
Questions: 
   
Q1.  Can suppliers provide screen print and embroidery prices separately from the garment prices? Our 

prices vary based on logo size, number of stitches, number of colors, and stitch count. 
A1.  No, all costs associated with the purchase (including fittings, delivery, embroidery, etc.) should be 

included in unit price. Artwork details are provided in Graphics Appendix. 
 
   Q2.  Can the County provide images of all logos/decorations that will be used? 
A2.  Please see the attached Graphics Appendix. 
 
Q3. Can the County provide the required size for all logos/decorations? 
A3.  Please see the attached Graphics Appendix. 
 
Q4.  Is there a minimum stitch count required for the embroidery of the logos? 
A4.       There is not a minimum stitch count but will require quality embroidery. Digitized versions of the 

artwork will be provided to the awarded supplier.  
 
Q5. Augusta Sportswear Longer Length Jersey Shorts, Style 915 appears to be discontinued. Is there a 

replacement item the County would like instead? 
A5.  Please see C1. 
 
Q6.  On the Bid Schedule Section A, Item #10 says to put the police logo on left chest but does not say if 

it is screen print or embroidery. Can the County please clarify? 
A6.  Embroidery. 
 
Q7. On the Bid Schedule Section A, Item #38-45 all have the same garment style number. Can the 

County please clarify which item is being requested for each item? 
A7.  Please see the Revised Bid Schedule. 
 
Q8. Several of the line items like Bid Schedule Section A, Items #10, #11, and #12 say they need 

decoration, but do not specify screen print or embroidery. Can the County please clarify which 
method of decoration will be required for each line item? 

A8.  Please see the Revised Bid Schedule. 
 
Q9. Are there any items that will require both screenprinting and embroidery on them? If so, can the 

County please specify? 
A9.  No. 
  
Q10.  Is there a specific kind of patch that the County wants used? 
A10.  All required patches will be provided to the awarded supplier(s) at time of order. 
 
Q11. Can suppliers submit this bid online via email? 
A11.  No, per Page 1 of the Invitation to Bid, “Bids should be typed or submitted in ink and returned in a 

sealed container marked on the outside with the BL# and Company Name” 
 
Q12.  Are the four (4) additional one-year options to renew based on mutual agreement between the 

County and awarded supplier(s)? 
A12.  Renewal rates (increase or decrease) should be indicated on Page 36. 
 
Q13. Can the County confirm that the supplier will not need to make patches, emblems, and silk screens 

for garment decoration? 
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A13.  Patches and emblems will be supplied to the awarded supplier(s) for application. Embroidery and 
screenprint will be completed by the awarded supplier(s). 

 
Q14.  Instead of in person fittings, can suppliers provide size charts for each item? 
A14.  If in person fittings are not possible, suppliers can provide uniform samples of all uniform sizes 

and uniform fittings will be done by County personnel and the information provided to the 
awarded supplier(s). 

Q15.  To get a better idea of the time and staffing needed for the fittings, can the County provide how 
many employees will need to be fitted for each department? 

A15.  Sheriff: Approximately 912 authorized Sheriff’s Office staff members 
Police: Approximately 750 employees 
 

Q16. Since we have an office in Gwinnett County, could Gwinnett County employees come to our office 
for the fittings? 

A16.  No. 
 
Q17. Does the cost of shipping need to be included in pricing? What if the supplier has an office in 

Gwinnett County? 
A17.  Yes, all cost associated with the purchase (including shipping and delivery) should be included in 

unit prices if applicable. In person delivery should be coordinated with the user departments.  
 
Q18. Does the cost of the fittings need to be included in the garment pricing or can suppliers include that 

cost separately? 
A18.  Please see A1. 
 
Q19. If suppliers are delivering the items via FedEx, UPS, etc. is Auto Liability Insurance required? 
A19.  No, insurance is only required for onsite fittings and/or delivery.  
 
Q20. What are your payment terms? 
A20.  Net 30  
 
Q21. How long from order placement does Gwinnett County expect delivery of the garments? 
A21.  Sheriff: 30-45 days 
 Police: Please see C2. Complete roll out should be completed within 4-6 months of issuance of 

PO. All other orders should be completed by the supplier’s delivery ARO specified in the supplier 
bid.  

 

 

This addendum should be signed in the space provided below and returned with your bid. Failure to do so 

may result in your bid being deemed non-responsive. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Chelsey Ward  

Purchasing Associate II 

 

 

Company Name             

 

Authorized Representative          
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REVISED BID SCHEDULE 
 

Company Name: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ITEM 
# 

APPROX.  
QTY. 

UNIT DESCRIPTION 
MANUF. 

& NO. 
DELIVERY  

A.R.O. 
UNIT 

PRICE 
TOTAL 
PRICE 

SECTION A – POLICE 
  
  

1. 
 

200 EA 

Polo’s---Port Authority Heavyweight Cotton Pique Polo, Item #K420 or 
equivalent, Navy with embroidered graphics on the front only. 

Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:1 
 

 

  
$ $ 

S-XL   

2XL  
 

$ 
  

3XL  
 

$ 
 

4XL  
 

$ 
 

5XL  
 

$ 
 

6XL  
  

$ 
 

2. 150 EA 

Pants---BDU Pants Propper, Item #F5201 or equivalent, Khaki. No 
graphics needed. 

 
 $ $ 

S-XL   

State Oversizes:  
 

$ 
 

State Charge for Oversizes:       
 

$ 
 

3. 200 EA 

Gildan Ultra Cotton Adult T-Shirt 100% US Cotton, G2000-NV or 
equivalent, Navy with screen print factory or factory authorized 
silkscreened graphics on front and back. 

Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:3 
 
S-XL   

 $ $ 

2XL 
  $  

3XL   $  

4XL 
  $  
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REVISED BID SCHEDULE 
 

Company Name: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ITEM 
# 

APPROX.  
QTY. 

UNIT DESCRIPTION 
MANUF. 

& NO. 
DELIVERY  

A.R.O. 
UNIT 

PRICE 
TOTAL 
PRICE 

4. 200 EA 

Augusta Sportswear Octane Shorts, Item #1425 or equivalent, Navy, No 
graphics needed. 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL 
  $  

4XL   $  

5. 150 EA 

Sweatshirts----Gildan Heavy Blend Crewneck Sweatshirt, Item #18000 or 
equivalent, Navy, with screen print/DTG graphics on front and back. 
Must be factory or factory authorized silkscreened/DTG. 

Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:5 
 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL 
  $  

3XL   $  

4XL 
  $  

5XL   $  

6XL 
  $  

6. 150 EA 

Sweatpants---Gildan Heavy Blend Sweatpants, Item #18200 or 
equivalent, Navy, No graphics needed.  
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL   $  

4XL   $  

5XL   $  

6XL   $  
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REVISED BID SCHEDULE 
 

Company Name: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ITEM 
# 

APPROX.  
QTY. 

UNIT DESCRIPTION 
MANUF. 

& NO. 
DELIVERY  

A.R.O. 
UNIT 

PRICE 
TOTAL 
PRICE 

7. 50 EA 
Straw hat, campaign style (summer), navy, triple brim available with 
or without badge eyelet, Alboum or equivalent, hat to include black 
hat straps, clear rain cover, and gold and silver acorns. No graphics.  

 $ $ 

8. 150 EA 
Men's/Women's clip on ties, Navy Blue, Black, regular and XL. 
Broom #900 or equivalent. No graphics needed.  

 $ $ 

9. 15 EA 

Windbreaker, flannel lined nylon, navy or black, First Class Plain 
Windbreaker #WB09 or equivalent, with embroidered graphics on 
front only.   
Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:9 

 
XS-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL     $  

3XL        $  

4XL   $  

10. 20 EA 

Long Sleeve Polo-Core 365, Item #88192P or equivalent; Carbon, Black 
with embroidered graphics on front only. 

Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:10 
 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL   $  

4XL   $  

11. 20 EA 

Short Sleeve Polo- Core 365, Item #88192 or equivalent; Carbon, Black 
with embroidered graphics on front only. 

Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:11 
 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL   $  

4XL 
  $  
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REVISED BID SCHEDULE 
 

Company Name: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ITEM 
# 

APPROX.  
QTY. 

UNIT DESCRIPTION 
MANUF. 

& NO. 
DELIVERY  

A.R.O. 
UNIT 

PRICE 
TOTAL 
PRICE 

12. 50 EA 

T-shirt- Next Level Men's Sueded Crew T Shirt 60/40, Item #6410 or 
equivalent with DTG, Heavy Metal, with DTG. Graphics on front and back.  

Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:12  
 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL 
  $  

4XL   $  

13. 10 EA 

Truspec H2O Proof Law Enforcement Parka, Black, Waterproof 3 n 1 
Winter Jacket, Item #2037 or equivalent. No graphics needed. 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL 
  $  

4XL   $  

14. 100 EA 

Short Sleeve Battle Top- Condor Trident SKU #101117-001-S or 
equivalent; Raglan cut sleeves for improved range of motion, Crew neck 
design for better ventilation, Moisture wicking and quick-drying, Anti-
static, and anti-microbial, Charcoal infused natural fiber, Sleeve pocket 
with hook & loop closure, Shoulder patch panel: 5"H x 4"W; Olive Drab. 
No graphics needed. 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL 
  $  

4XL   $  



BL064-24      Page 8R  
FAILURE TO RETURN THIS PAGE AS PART OF YOUR BID DOCUMENT MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF BID. 

REVISED BID SCHEDULE 
 

Company Name: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ITEM 
# 

APPROX.  
QTY. 

UNIT DESCRIPTION 
MANUF. 

& NO. 
DELIVERY  

A.R.O. 
UNIT 

PRICE 
TOTAL 
PRICE 

15. 50 EA 

Long Sleeve Tactical Shirt, 5.11 Tactical Rapid Assault, Style # 72194 
or equivalent; Black, TDU Green. No graphics needed. 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL 
  $  

4XL   $  

16. 10 EA 

Long Sleeve Polo- Vertx Coldblack, SKU #F1 VTX4020P or equivalent; 
100% Polyester with Coldblack Technology, Reflects 80% Of Heat, 
Minimum UPF 30+,Relaxed Fit with Side Gussets and Raglan Sleeves 
Construction, No-Roll Collar,3-Button Front Placket with a Loop for Mic 
or Glasses, Two 7/8"W X 5"L Pencil Pocket on the Left Sleeve, Superior 
Moisture Transport Wicks, Reflects 80% Of the Sun's UV Rays, Fade-
Resistant, Anti-Microbial Treatment for Long-Lasting Odor Control; 
Navy, with embroidered graphics on the front only. 

Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:16 
 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL 
  $  

3XL   $  

4XL 
  $  

17. 20 EA 

Shorts, Tactical- Propper Summerweight Tactical, SKU #F5264 or 
equivalent; Khaki, 94% nylon/6% spandex ultra-light, moisture-wicking 
stretch ripstop, breathable and quick-drying, mesh front pockets with 
knife reinforcement, gusseted crotch, side zippered pocket with front 
patch pocket and flap closure, zippered back pockets, covert back 
pocket, rigid waistband with reinforced button, athletic fit: rigid 
waistband sits slightly below the waist. Straight through hip and 
thigh,11” inseam. No graphics needed.  

 $ $ 
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REVISED BID SCHEDULE 
 

Company Name: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ITEM 
# 

APPROX.  
QTY. 

UNIT DESCRIPTION 
MANUF. 

& NO. 
DELIVERY  

A.R.O. 
UNIT 

PRICE 
TOTAL 
PRICE 

State Oversizes:   
 

 $  

State charge for Oversizes:      

 
 $ 

 
 
 

18. 20 EA 

Shorts, Tactical- LA Police Gear BFE Stretch or equivalent; cargo, 
lightweight EDC, stretch, 11.5" Inseam, 67% Polyester/33% Cotton 
Fabric; Khaki. No graphics needed.  

 $ $ 

State Oversizes:   
 

 $  

State charge for Oversizes:      
 

 $  

19. 550 EA 

Men’s Pants- 5.11 STRYKE pants with Flex Tac Style #74369 or 
equivalent; Dark Navy, Coyote, Khaki, Battle Brown, TDU Green, Black. No 
graphics needed.  

 $ $ 

State Oversizes:   
 

 $  

State charge for Oversizes:      
 

 $  

20. 175 EA 

Women’s Pants- 5.11 STRYKE pants with Flex Tac Style #64386 or 
equivalent; Dark Navy, Coyote, Khaki, Battle Brown, TDU Green, Black. 
No graphics needed.  

 $ $ 

State Oversizes:   
 

 $  

State charge for Oversizes:      
 

 $  

21. 200 EA 

Men’s Pants- 5.11 APEX pants with Flex Tac Style #74434 or 
equivalent; Dark Navy, TDU Green, Khaki, Ranger Green, Black, 
Volcanic. No graphics needed.  

 $ $ 

State Oversizes:   
 

 $  

State charge for Oversizes:      
 

 $  
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REVISED BID SCHEDULE 
 

Company Name: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ITEM 
# 

APPROX.  
QTY. 

UNIT DESCRIPTION 
MANUF. 

& NO. 
DELIVERY  

A.R.O. 
UNIT 

PRICE 
TOTAL 
PRICE 

22. 50 EA 

Women’s Pants- 5.11 APEX pants with Flex Tac Style #64446 or 
equivalent; Dark Navy, TDU Green, Khaki, Ranger Green, Black, Volcanic. 
No graphics needed.  

 $ $ 

State Oversizes:   
 

 $  

State charge for Oversizes:      
 

 $  

23. 150 EA 

Men’s Short Sleeve Polo- 5.11 Performance Style #71049 or equivalent; 
Black, Dark Navy, Charcoal; with embroidered graphics on front only. 
Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:23 & 24 
 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL 
 

 $  

3XL 
 

 $  

4XL 
 

 $  

24. 250 EA 

Women’s Short Sleeve Polo- 5.11 Performance Style #61165 or 
equivalent; Black, Dark Navy, Charcoal; with embroidered graphics on 
front only. 
Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:23 & 24 
 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL 
  $  

3XL   $  

4XL 
  $  
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REVISED BID SCHEDULE 
 

Company Name: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ITEM 
# 

APPROX.  
QTY. 

UNIT DESCRIPTION 
MANUF. 

& NO. 
DELIVERY  

A.R.O. 
UNIT 

PRICE 
TOTAL 
PRICE 

25. 100 EA 

Men’s Long Sleeve Polo- 5.11 Performance Style #72049 or 
equivalent; Black, Dark Navy, Charcoal; with embroidered graphics on 
front only. 
Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:25 & 26 

 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL 
  $  

3XL   $  

4XL 
  $  

26. 125 EA 

Women’s Long Sleeve Polo- 5.11 Performance Style #62408 or 
equivalent; Black, Dark Navy, Charcoal; with embroidered graphics on 
front only. 
Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:25 & 26 

 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL   $  

4XL   $  

27. 75 EA 

Sweatshirts- Russell Athletic #698HBM1 Champion or equivalent; 
Navy, label showing manufacturer, size and care instructions shall be 
affixed to the interior. Sweatshirts must be factory or factory 
authorized silkscreened, graphics on front only.  

Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:27 
 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL   $  

4XL   $  
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REVISED BID SCHEDULE 
 

Company Name: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ITEM 
# 

APPROX.  
QTY. 

UNIT DESCRIPTION 
MANUF. 

& NO. 
DELIVERY  

A.R.O. 
UNIT 

PRICE 
TOTAL 
PRICE 

28. 100 EA 

Port Authority Summit Fleece Full Zip Jacket Item #F233 or equivalent; 
6.2-ounce, 100% polyester microfleece, Reverse coil zippers, front 
zippered pockets, open hem with locking drawcord and toggle for 
adjustability; Black, Dark Navy; with embroidered graphics on front 
only. 

Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:28 
 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL   $  

4XL   $  

29. 10 EA 

Fleece lined hooded jacket- Ultraclub Style #8915 or equivalent; 2 oz. 
shell 100% nylon shell, 5.5 oz. lining; Navy, Blue with embroidered 
graphics on front only.  

Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:29 
 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL   $  

4XL   $  

30. 30 EA 

Men’s flat-front slacks- Edwards EZ Fit Utility Chino Flat Front Pant Style 
#2540 or equivalent; Tan, Navy, Black. No graphics needed.  

 $ $ 

State Oversizes:     $  

State charge for Oversizes:        $  

31. 30 EA 

Women’s flat-front slacks- Edwards EZ Fit Utility Chino Flat Front Pant 
Style #8537 or equivalent; Tan, Navy, Black. No graphics needed.  

 $ $ 

State Oversizes:   
  $  

State charge for Oversizes:        $  
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REVISED BID SCHEDULE 
 

Company Name: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ITEM 
# 

APPROX.  
QTY. 

UNIT DESCRIPTION 
MANUF. 

& NO. 
DELIVERY  

A.R.O. 
UNIT 

PRICE 
TOTAL 
PRICE 

32. 20 EA 

Men’s Long Sleeved Port Authority SuperPro Twill Shirt Item#S663 or 
equivalent; Black, Navy, Gray, White; with embroidered graphic on front 
only. 

Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:32 & 33 
 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL 
  $  

3XL   $  

4XL 
  $  

33. 20 EA 

Women’s Long Sleeved Port Authority SuperPro Twill Shirt Item#L663 
or equivalent; Black, Navy, Gray, White; with embroidered graphic on 
front only. 

Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:32 & 33 
 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL   $  

4XL   $  

34. 15 EA 

Fleece pullover Hooded Sweatshirt- Jerzees Nublend Unisex Hooded 
Sweatshirt Style #996MR; 50/50 Cotton/polyester, pre-shrunk fleece; 
Vintage Heather Blue, Dark Blue/Navy. Screen print graphic on front 
only.  

Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:34 
 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL 
  $  

4XL   $  
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REVISED BID SCHEDULE 
 

Company Name: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ITEM 
# 

APPROX.  
QTY. 

UNIT DESCRIPTION 
MANUF. 

& NO. 
DELIVERY  

A.R.O. 
UNIT 

PRICE 
TOTAL 
PRICE 

35. 25 EA 

Active Long Sleeve T-Shirt- Jerzees Dri-Power Unisex Long Sleeve T-
Shirt Style #29LSR or equivalent; 50/50 Cotton/polyester, pre-shrunk 
jersey; Vintage Heather Blue; with Screen print/DTG graphics on front 
and back. 

Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:35 
 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL   $  

4XL   $  

36. 40 EA 

Active Short Sleeve T-Shirt- Jerzees Dri-Power Unisex T-Shirt Style 
#29MR or equivalent; 50/50 Cotton/polyester, pre-shrunk jersey; Vintage 
heather blue; Screen print graphics on front and back. 

Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:36 
 

S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL   $  

4XL   $  

37. 1000 EA 

Men’s Cargo Pant- Elbeco 7 pocket pants-Covert Cargo Style #CX360, 
Item #E3444R or equivalent, Midnight Blue with built in French Blue 
stripe. No graphics needed.  

 $ $ 

State Oversizes:   
  $  

State charge for Oversizes:        $  

38. 175 EA 

Women’s Cargo Pant- Elbeco 7 pocket pants-Covert Cargo Style 
#CX360, Item #E3454LC or equivalent, Midnight Blue with built in French 
Blue stripe. No graphics needed.  

 $ $ 

State Oversizes:     $  

State charge for Oversizes:      
  $  
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REVISED BID SCHEDULE 
 

Company Name: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ITEM 
# 

APPROX.  
QTY. 

UNIT DESCRIPTION 
MANUF. 

& NO. 
DELIVERY  

A.R.O. 
UNIT 

PRICE 
TOTAL 
PRICE 

39. 300 EA 

Men’s Cargo Pant- Elbeco 5 pocket pants Style #CX360, Item #E3424R 
or equivalent, Midnight Blue with built in French Blue stripe. No 
graphics needed.  

 $ $ 

State Oversizes:   
  $  

State charge for Oversizes:        $  

40. 100 EA 

Women’s Cargo Pant- Elbeco 5 pocket pants Style #CX360, Item 
#E3434LC or equivalent, Midnight Blue with built in French Blue stripe. 
No graphics needed.  

 $ $ 

State Oversizes:   
  $  

State charge for Oversizes:        $  

41. 650 EA 

Men’s Short Sleeve shirt- Elbeco Short Sleeve Shirt Style #CX360, Item 
#3544 or equivalent, French Blue, Police Department patch sewn 1" from 
top of each shoulder and may require Cpl. Or Sgt. Chevrons to be sewn 
1" below the shoulder patches on each sleeve. 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL 
  $  

3XL 
  $  

4XL   $  

42. 200 EA 

Women’s Short Sleeve shirt- Elbeco Short Sleeve Shirt Style #CX360, 
Item #E3554LC or equivalent, French Blue, Police Department patch 
sewn 1" from top of each shoulder and may require Cpl. Or Sgt. Chevrons 
to be sewn 1" below the shoulder patches on each sleeve. 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL 
  $  

3XL   $  

4XL 
  $  
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43. 650   EA 

Men’s Long Sleeve shirt- Elbeco Long Sleeve Shirt Style #CX360, 
Item #3524 or equivalent, French Blue, Police Department patch 
sewn 1" from top of each shoulder and may require Cpl., Sgt., or FTO 
Chevrons to be sewn 1" below the shoulder patches on each sleeve 
and service stripes on left sleeve, sewn 1" from cuff.  
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL 
  $  

3XL 
  $  

4XL   $  

44. 175 EA 

Women’s Long Sleeve shirt- Elbeco Long Sleeve Shirt Style #CX360, 
Item #3538LC or equivalent, French Blue, Police Department patch 
sewn 1" from top of each shoulder and may require Cpl., Sgt., or FTO 
Chevrons to be sewn 1" below the shoulder patches on each sleeve 
and service stripes on left sleeve, sewn 1" from cuff.  
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL 
  $  

4XL   $  

45. 100 EA 

Men’s Elbeco UFX Tactical Short Sleeve Polo or equivalent, White, 
black, tan, light blue, midnight navy, red, OD green, spruce green, gray, 
French blue, and royal blue, Embroidered graphics on front only. 
Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:45 & 46 

 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL     $  

3XL      
  $  

4XL   $  
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46. 25 EA 

Women’s Elbeco UFX Tactical Short Sleeve Polo or equivalent, White, 
black, tan, light blue, midnight navy, red, OD green, spruce green, gray, 
French blue, and royal blue, Embroidered graphics on front only. 
Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:45 & 46 

 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL 
  $  

3XL   $  

4XL 
  $  

47. 100 EA 

Men’s Elbeco UFX Tactical Long Sleeve Polo or equivalent, White, black, 
tan, light blue, midnight navy, red, OD green, spruce green, gray, French 
blue, and royal blue, Embroidered graphics on front only. 

Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:47 & 48 
 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL 
  $  

3XL 
 

 $  

4XL 
 

 $  

48. 25 EA 

Women’s Elbeco UFX Tactical Long Sleeve Polo or equivalent, White, 
black, tan, light blue, midnight navy, red, OD green, spruce green, gray, 
French blue, and royal blue, Embroidered graphics on front only. 
 Right 

Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:47 & 48 
 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL   $  

4XL   $  
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49. 1,200 EA 

Men’s Elbeco UV1 CX360, #UVS189 Short Sleeve Undervest Shirt or 
equivalent, Midnight Navy, French Blue, Police patch sewn 1" from top 
of each shoulder  
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL 
  $  

3XL   $  

4XL   $  

50. 200 EA 

Women’s Elbeco UV1 CX360, #UVS191 Short Sleeve Undervest Shirt or 
equivalent, Midnight Navy, French Blue, Police patch sewn 1" from top 
of each shoulder  
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL 
  $  

4XL   $  

51. 1,200 EA 

Men’s Elbeco UV1 CX360, #UVS188, Long Sleeve Undervest Shirt or 
equivalent, Midnight Navy, French Blue, Police patch sewn 1" from top 
of each shoulder and may require Cpl., Sgt., or MPO Chevrons to be sewn 
1" below the shoulder patches on each sleeve and service stripes on left 
sleeve, sewn 1" from cuff. 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL 
  $  

4XL   $  
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52. 200 EA 

Women’s Elbeco UV1 CX360, #UVS190, Long Sleeve Undervest Shirt or 
equivalent, Midnight Navy, French Blue, Police patch sewn 1" from top 
of each shoulder and may require Cpl., Sgt., and/or MPO Chevrons to be 
sewn 1" below the shoulder patches on each sleeve and service stripes 
on left sleeve, sewn 1" from cuff. 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL 
  $  

3XL   $  

4XL 
  $  

53. 150 EA 

Male Long Sleeve Elbeco TexTrop2 style #Z319N with zipper or 
equivalent, French Blue, Police Department patch sewn 1" from top of 
each shoulder and may require Cpl., Sgt., or MPO Chevrons to be sewn 
1" below the shoulder patches on each sleeve and service stripes on left 
sleeve, sewn 1" from cuff. 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL 
  $  

3XL   $  

4XL 
  $  

54. 50 EA 

Female Long Sleeve Elbeco TexTrop2 style #9319LCN with zipper or 
equivalent, French Blue, Police Department patch sewn 1" from top of 
each shoulder and may require Cpl., Sgt., or MPO. Chevrons to be sewn 
1" below the shoulder patches on each sleeve and service stripes on left 
sleeve, sewn 1" from cuff. 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL 
  $  

3XL   $  

4XL 
  $  
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55. 15 EA 

Truspec-Grid Fleece Zip Thru Job Shirt#2077 or equivalent; Black or 
navy; Embroidered graphics on front only.   

Graphics specifications: See Graphics Appendix Section A:55 
 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL   $  

3XL 
  $  

4XL   $  

56. 100 EA 

Male Elbeco TexTrop2 Trouser Style #E314RN or equivalent, Midnight 
Navy with 1" French Blue Stripes.  

 $ $ 

State Oversizes:   
 

 $  

State charge for Oversizes:      
 

 $  

57. 50 EA 

Female Elbeco TexTrop2 Trouser Style #E9314LC or equivalent, 
Midnight Navy with 1" French Blue Stripes.  

 $ $ 

State Oversizes:   
 

 $  

State charge for Oversizes:      
 

 $  
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58. 175 EA 

Rain Gear- Men's Tactix System Jacket, First Tactical Item #118502 or 
equivalent, Midnight Navy, OD Green. Must be able to offer outer shell 
with zipout softshell jacket together as a system; outer shell: 100% 
nylon, fully seam-sealed, waterproof, breathable, bloodborne pathogen 
resistant fabric, YKK zippers, prym snaps, duraflex hardware, lumbar 
pocket for triple adjustment detachable hood, adjustable hem cinch, 
duty belt cut (length), epaulettes  on left and right shoulder, Gwinnett 
County Police badge on left chest, Police Department Patch sewn on at 
the top of each sleeve, 3x3 hook and loop patch sewn on below the 
GCPD patch, must match jacket color. Soft shell: 85% nylon, 15% 
spandex 4-way stretch softshell, water and wind resistant, YKK zipper, 
prym snaps, duraflex hardware, dutybelt cut (length), Gwinnett County 
Police badge on left chest, Gwinnett County Police patch sewn on at the 
top of each sleeve, 3x3 hook and loop patch sewn on below the GCPD 
patch, must match jacket color. All sewn on items must maintain 
waterproof warranty.  
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL 
  $  

3XL   $  

4XL 
  $  
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59. 50 EA 

Rain Gear- Women's Tactix System Jacket, First Tactical Item #128502 
or equivalent, Midnight Navy,  Must be able to offer outer shell with 
zipout softshell jacket together as a system; outer shell: 100% nylon, 
fully seam-sealed, waterproof, breathable, bloodborne pathogen 
resistant fabric, YKK zippers, prym snaps, duraflex hardware, lumbar 
pocket for triple adjustment detachable hood, adjustable hem cinch, 
duty belt cut (length), epaulettes  on left and right shoulder, Gwinnett 
County Police badge on left chest, Police Department Patch sewn on at 
the top of each sleeve, 3x3 hook and loop patch sewn on below the 
GCPD patch, must match jacket color. Soft shell: 85% nylon, 15% 
spandex 4-way stretch softshell, water and wind resistant, YKK zipper, 
prym snaps, duraflex hardware, dutybelt cut (length), Gwinnett County 
Police badge on left chest, Gwinnett County Police patch sewn on at the 
top of each sleeve, 3x3 hook and loop patch sewn on below the GCPD 
patch, must match jacket color. All sewn on items must maintain 
waterproof warranty. 
S-XL  

 $ $ 

2XL 
  $  

3XL   $  

4XL 
  $  

60. 20 EA 
Waterproof Boot- Salomon, Quest 4D GTX Forces 2 or equivalent; Black, 
Ranger green. Sizes 9-13.  

 $ $ 

SECTION A – TOTAL      $ 
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